CITY CLERK'S DEPARTMENT
Access to Information & Privacy

File No.: 04-1000-20-2020-421

September 15, 2020

s.22(1)

DearS-22(1)

Re: Request for Access to Records under the Freedom of Information and Protection
of Privacy Act (the “Act”)

| am responding to your request of July 14, 2020 for:

1. Current documentation extending the November 1, 1908 Indenture Lease
between His Majesty King Edward VII and the City of Vancouver.

2. Agreement(s) between the federal government and the City of Vancouver or
the Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation allowing the Parks Board to
close lanes to traffic.

3. Agreement(s) between the federal government and the City of Vancouver or
the Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation allowing the Parks Board to
close lanes to create bike lanes.

All responsive records are attached. Some information in the records has been severed,
(blacked out), under s.14 of the Act. You can read or download this section here:
http://www.bclaws.ca/EPLibraries/bclaws new/document/ID/freeside/96165 00.

Please note that there are no responsive records regarding points two and three of your
request.

Under section 52 of the Act you may ask the Information & Privacy Commissioner to review any
matter related to the City’s response to your request. The Act allows you 30 business days from
the date you receive this notice to request a review by writing to: Office of the Information &
Privacy Commissioner, info@oipc.bc.ca or by phoning 250-387-5629.

If you request a review, please provide the Commissioner’s office with: 1) the request number
assigned to your request (#04-1000-20-2020-421); 2) a copy of this letter; 3) a copy of your
original request for information sent to the City of Vancouver; and 4) detailed reasons or
grounds on which you are seeking the review.

Please do not hesitate to contact the Freedom of Information Office at foi@vancouver.ca if you
have any questions.

City Hall 453 West 12th Avenue Vancouver BC V5Y 1V4 vancouver.ca
City Clerk's Department tel: 604.873.7276 fax: 604.873.7419



Yours truly,
Cobi Falconer, FOI Case Manager, for
[Signature on file]

Barbara J. Van Fraassen, BA
Director, Access to Information & Privacy

Barbara.vanfraassen@vancouver.ca
453 W. 12th Avenue Vancouver BC V5Y 1Vv4

*If you have any questions, please email us at foi@vancouver.ca and we will respond to you as
soon as possible. Or you can call the FOI Case Manager at 604.871.6584.

Encl.
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12~Dec~-2006

12:35pm From~PARKS CANADA

December 4, 2006

S.E. Langdon

Field Unit Superintendent
Coastal British Columbia
2220 Harbour Road
Sidney, BC

V8L 2P6

Mr. Jim Lowden
Director, Stanley Patk
2099 Beach Ave.
Vancouver, BC

V6G 174

Dear Jim,

+2506544014 T-017 P.002/002  F-027

Further to our conversation on December 4, 2006 [ would like to confirm that the Stanley
Park lease is perpetually renewable and no action is required by the Stanley Parks Board
in relation to the renewal. Parks Canada does not intend to pursue any amendments to the

lease.

On another matter, following up on our discussions early this year, I am interested in
continuing pursuing cooperation on areas of mutual interest between Stanley Park and
Parks Canada. I will be in touch after the new year to continue our discussion on that

issue.

Yours sincerely,

&

o

S.E. Langdon
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